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From: "White, Robert" <Robert.White@vancouver.ca>
To: "Edwards, Scott" <scott.edwards@vancouver.ca>

"Chow, Linda" <linda.chow@vancouver.ca>
"Enfeldt, Magnus" <Magnus.Enfeldt@vancouver.ca>
"Evans, Rob" <Rob.Evans@vancouver.ca>
"Pickard, Gail" <Gail.Pickard@vancouver.ca>

Date: 8/15/2016 4:49:29 PM
Subject: PBS Working Group - Aug-16

Attachments: ENG - SA - PBS - Project Status Report - Weekly Engineering GM Update - 2016-
08-12.docx

Hello all,
 
Please find attached our project status report from Fri. Aug-12.
We’ll provide a general update on the call tomorrow afternoon, Tues. Aug-16 at 1pm.
 
If you have any specific questions please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
Robert W. White
 
Public Bike Share | Wayfinding
Engineering Services | City of Vancouver
604-871-6339 | robert.white@vancouver.ca
 



PROJECT STATUS REPORT 
Project Public Bike Share Report Date  12-Aug-2016 

Project Number 13-1400-22 Reporting Period 5-Aug to 12-Aug 

Branch/Division Public Bike Share    Supplier Vancouver Bike Share Inc. 

PM/ Reported By Linda Chow 
Lysa Morishita     

Project Sponsor Jerry Dobrovolny   
Distribution Jerry Dobrovolny  

Margaret Wittgens 
PBS Steering Committee  
PBS Working Group 

  

                    ACTION ITEMS FROM LAST REPORT 

1. Public Launch – ETA Wednesday August 17, 2016 
a. Daily passes available now, testing, no active promotion until next week 
b. Minimum 45 stations, 500 bikes 
c. Zero payment terminals 

 
2. Station siting status: 

Approved 58 
Waiting for outreach 16 

Pending approval 41 
Stations installed 47 

Stations operational 45 
 

3. Parks staff working on Board Report, and confirmation of agenda for September 19 Board Meeting  
 

4. Mast signs 
a. Some complications with first few installations, but generally moving forward. 
b. 50 signs here, ready to install. 
c. 50 signs in production in Los Angeles, ETA early September. 

 
KEY ACTIVITIES IN PREVIOUS PERIOD 

1. Communication between Mobi and PBS team 
a. Meeting next Wednesday, Margaret chair 
b. Draft agenda 
c. Potential for secondment 

 
2. Question: Federal contacts, Sinclair Centre? Main & 10th? 

 
3. 60/40 private property requirements 

a. Identify Mobi team lead, understand progress and challenges to date 
b. Identify next steps to assist 

 
4. Response to implementation plan 

a. Change to payment milestones 
 

5. 800 Quebec, potential for extension 
a. Mobi working toward lease start November 1st 
b. Current license agreement May 25 to Aug 31, for $1 
c. Option to extend to end November? Change in rate? 

 
6. Station siting  

a. City internal review rates slowing down 
b. Outreach – room for improvement, to increase efficiency of approval process 

 
7. Sponsorship 

a. VanCity LOI signed, Nature’s Path LOI signed, HeliJet – moving forward 
b. Shaw – Garnet is hopeful for concrete steps next week 



KEY ACTIVITIES IN FORTHCOMING PERIOD 

- Launch system to the public 
- Improvement with station siting approval rate 
- Potential for payment progress  

ACTION ITEMS  

1. Launch to the public 
2. Review and approve station locations, increase process efficiency 
3. Take steps toward improving communication between Mobi and COV team 
4. Respond to implementation plan 
5. Consider payment 

 

                    RISK  

STATUS TREND 
LAST 

PERIOD 
CURRENT 
PERIOD 

REMARKS 

Scope ↔ High Moderate Rate of scope expansion reduced 

Schedule ↔ Critical Moderate Revised schedule understood, with reasonable 
likelihood of achievement   

Budget ↔ Low Low   

Risk ↔ Critical Critical Receipt of public launch next week, late delivery 
of 150 stations  

                    TOP 5 RISKS DURING CURRENT PERIOD PUBLIC/STAKEHOLDER/PARTNER UPDATES/ISSUES 

Critical 
Mast signs, payment terminals 

High 
Station neighbourhood outreach has 
improved, but issues still arise; time 
consuming 

Critical Station siting approvals  Moderate Park Board and First Nations, no 
stations in Parks for public launch 

Moderate Mobile App delay 3-4 weeks   

Moderate Anchoring, ground penetration (signs, 
payment terminals)  

 

Low Using Tram helmet rather than Metro model   

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS  

Metric 
Last Report This Period 

  Unit Target 

Approved stations # of stations 

Secured sponsorship funding $/yr 

Operational stations # of stations 

PROGRESS PHOTOS 

 
ATTACHMENTS KEY MESSAGES 

- Station location map  
- List of proposed stations  

 

- Consider payment  
- Station siting review timelines 
- “incomplete” system implications 
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Proposed Station Locations   

    # Street1 Street2 Approval 

5 Beatty Dunsmuir 26-May-2016 

9 Spyglass Seawall 7-Jun-2016 
14 Howe Canada Place 7-Jun-2016 

1 Cambie W 10th Ave 17-Jun-2016 

12 Richards Dunsmuir 17-Jun-2016 
15 Granville Georgia 17-Jun-2016 
24 Hornby Pender 17-Jun-2016 

39 Burrard Helmcken 20-Jun-16 
49 Thurlow Canada Place 20-Jun-16 
33 Denman Robson 21-Jun-16 

8 Ash 8th 22-Jun-16 
64 Expo Smithe 22-Jun-16 

2 Dunsmuir Melville 23-Jun-16 

10 Moberly False Creek Seawall 23-Jun-16 
16 Burrard Pender 23-Jun-16 
26 Beatty Robson 24-Jun-16 

27 Beatty Nelson 24-Jun-16 
31 Beach Morton 24-Jun-16 
32 Denman Comox 24-Jun-16 

40 Cardero Davie 24-Jun-16 
41 Cardero Robson 24-Jun-16 
81 W 7th  Heather 24-Jun-16 

89 Burrard Burnaby 24-Jun-16 
7 Cambie W 12th Ave 27-Jun-16 

36 Bute Robson 27-Jun-16 

66 Anderson W 2nd Ave 27-Jun-16 
6 Cambie W 2nd Ave 29-Jun-16 

88 Bute  Harwood 4-Jul-16 

37 Hornby Nelson 7-Jul-16 
11 Ontario Athletes Way 8-Jul-2016 
25 Homer Robson 8-Jul-16 

28 Denman Davie 8-Jul-16 
47 Chilco Beach 8-Jul-16 
48 Broughton Comox 8-Jul-16 

58 Homer Smithe 8-Jul-16 
75 Arbutus W 10th Ave 8-Jul-16 

125 Hamilton St Robson St 8-Jul-16 

57 Marinaside  Cooperage Way 12-Jul-16 
30 Abbott Cordova 13-Jul-16 
53 Abbott Keefer Place 13-Jul-16 

80 Laurel Broadway 13-Jul-16 
50 Bute Comox 14-Jul-16 



54 Carrall Expo Blvd 14-Jul-16 
72 Cambie W 14th Ave 14-Jul-16 
78 Mainland Nelson 14-Jul-16 

82 Richards  Davie 14-Jul-16 
86 Cardero Harwood 14-Jul-16 
96 Nicola  Haro  14-Jul-16 

109 Arbutus W 7th Ave 14-Jul-16 
115 Cypress  W 16th Ave 20-Jul-16 

98 Carrall Hastings 22-Jul-16 

76 Cypress W 4th Ave 28-Jul-16 
59 Cambie Dunsmuir 4-Aug-16 
73 Ontario W 5th Ave 4-Aug-16 

79 Richards Nelson 4-Aug-16 
77 Chestnut St Whyte Ave 5-Aug-16 
60 Bidwell Burnaby 10-Aug-16 

92 Chilco Barclay 10-Aug-16 
Declined 
Declined 

Declined 
Declined 
Declined 

Declined 
Declined 
Declined 

Declined 
Declined 
Internal Review 

Internal Review 
Internal Review 
Internal Review 

Internal Review 
Internal Review 
Internal Review 

44 Richards Beach Internal Review 
52 Cambie Water Internal Review 

Internal Review 

Internal Review 
69 Granville W 7th Ave Internal Review 
71 Granville W 14th Ave Internal Review 

Internal Review 
Internal Review 
Internal Review 

Internal Review 
106 Heather W 14th Av Internal Review 
107 Ontario W 8th Ave Internal Review 
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108 Cypress  1st Ave Internal Review 
112 Oak St  W 10th Ave Internal Review 
132 Ontario W 14th Av Internal Review 

134 Main W 14th Ave  Internal Review 
Internal Review 

137 Beach Seymour Cres Internal Review 

Internal Review 
Internal Review 

144 Anderson W 2nd Ave (Starbucks) Internal Review 
147 Chestnut St McNicoll Ave Internal Review 
148 Quebec Milross Ave Internal Review 

Internal Review 
151 Pine W 4th Ave Internal Review 
155 Arbutus McNicoll Ave Internal Review 

Internal Review 
Internal Review 
Internal Review 

173 Columbia W 2nd Av Internal Review 
174 Ontario W 1st Ave Internal Review 
150 Main  Alexander Internal Review 

166 Alder W 11th Ave Internal Review 
167 Columbia E Cordova  Internal Review 

Parks 

Parks 
Parks 

84 West Sunset Beach Parking Lot Parks 

Parks 
101 Stanely Park  Aquarium Parks 

Parks 

Parks 
Parks 

105 Stanely Park  Totem Poles Parks 

Parks 
Returned for revision 
Waiting for outreach 

17 Marinaside  Davie Waiting for outreach 
Waiting for outreach 

70 Granville W 10th Ave Waiting for outreach 

114 Cypress  W 14th Ave Waiting for outreach 
129 Richards Robson Waiting for outreach 
133 Ontario W 16th Ave Waiting for outreach 

138 Richards Helmcken Waiting for outreach 
63 Robson Granville Waiting for outreach 
65 Cypress Cornwall Waiting for outreach 
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Waiting for outreach 
68 Cypress W Broadway Waiting for outreach 
93 Chilco Robson Waiting for outreach 

Waiting for outreach 
110 Arbutus W 5th Ave Waiting for outreach 
113 Arbutus W 16th Ave Waiting for outreach 

 TOTAL COUNT: 137 
 

  
Total Approved: 58 

  
Internal Review: 41 

  
 Waiting for outreach 16 

  
Declined 10 

  
Parks: 11 

  
Revision required: 0 

  
 Returned for revision: 1 

  
TOTAL RECEIVED 137 
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From: Trello <do-not-reply@trello.com>
To: "Edwards, Scott" <scott.edwards@vancouver.ca>

Date: 8/25/2016 12:09:01 PM
Subject: 3 new notifications on PBS station reviews since 11:08 AM (August 25, 2016)

Here’s what you missed…
Leif Thorseth mentioned you on the card 56_REV1 - Homer St and Davie St -2016-07-27 on PBS station reviews

Outreach has been completed. @scottedwards12 to check with Yaletown BIA

Reply via email

Leif Thorseth added you to the card 56_REV1 - Homer St and Davie St -2016-07-27 on PBS station reviews
Reply via email

Leif Thorseth added you to the card 110_REV1 - W 5th Ave and Arbutus St -2016-08-08 on PBS station reviews
Reply via email

Introducing Power-Ups For All! You can now choose from dozens of Power-Ups for more customized boards.

Change email preferences.

Get Trello for iPhone and iPad, Android, and more.
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From: "Chow, Linda" <linda.chow@vancouver.ca>
To: "Low, Dale" <Dale.Low@vancouver.ca>

Date: 7/15/2016 8:06:43 AM
Subject: RE: PBS stations

Attachments: PBS stations installed as of 2016-07-12.xlsx

Hi Dale – I’ve updated the list to show all of yesterday’s approved stations (in case it’s helpful for the site visit).
 
 
Thanks,
Linda
 

From: Chow, Linda
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 4:41 PM
To: Thorseth, Leif; Low, Dale
Cc: Morishita, Lysa; White, Robert; Summerton, Melissa; Edwards, Scott
Subject: RE: PBS stations
 
Hi Leif – I’ve added Carrall/ Alexander to the list. Scott will call Gastown BIA to confirm their support.
 
Dale – Please coordinate with Tim to do site visits tomorrow at Items #34-55 to determine feasibility of using COV poles for relay boxes.
 
 
Thanks,
Linda
 

From: Thorseth, Leif
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 3:21 PM
To: Chow, Linda
Subject: RE: PBS stations
 
Hi Linda,
These are new but fairly straight forward. I think that we could maybe get Station 13 approved tomorrow.
 

 
Station 93 – Chilco and Robson –There has been no outreach yet for this station. So its unlikely that this could be approved tomorrow. In the Daily Station Siting report
I will put “outreach is need” and maybe Mia and her team can do some tomorrow.
 
Station 110 – Arbutus and W 5th – Again, there has been no outreach yet for this station. I will also ask for outreach in the daily report.
 
Thanks
Leif
 

From: Chow, Linda
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:47 PM
To: Thorseth, Leif; Morishita, Lysa; Summerton, Melissa; Low, Dale; White, Robert
Subject: RE: PBS stations
 
Are these new? And is there good chance of approval by end of tomorrow?
 

From: Thorseth, Leif
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:46 PM
To: Chow, Linda; Morishita, Lysa; Summerton, Melissa; Low, Dale; White, Robert
Subject: RE: PBS stations
 
Hi linda,
All that I can see that is missing are 3 Stations could be added to the internal review

Station 110 – Arbutus and W 5th Av
 
 

From: Chow, Linda
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:14 PM
To: Morishita, Lysa; Summerton, Melissa; Thorseth, Leif; Low, Dale; White, Robert
Subject: PBS stations
 
Hi – Here’s the updated spreadsheet showing installed stations, relay box info, and stations to target for approval. Please let me know if anything is incorrect or
missing.
 
 
Thanks,
Linda

s.13(1)
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Station # Street1 Street 2 Install Date

Functional 

Relay Box on 

COV Pole

Must Use Sign 

for Relay Box 

(no COV pole)

Ground 

Disturbance 

Permitted (use 

sign) Notes

Relay Box 

on COV Pole 

Possible? If yes, pole number(s)

Stations available for Founding Member (target July 14) 22

Additional stations for July 20 (target) 22

Stations - relay box already installed on COV pole 1 Stations installed as of July 12 but need relay box on sign 11
Stations - good likelihood to install relay box on COV pole 13 Stations approved but not yet installed 8
Stations - maybe able to install relay box on COV pole 8 Station approval with PBS Manager 0

Station approval pending outreach 1
Total stations for July 20 44 Stations in internal review - likelihood of approval 5

25

Stations - may not be able to install/ proceed 2

Notes:
1. VBS will not be able to start installing mast signs until the end of next week (est July 22)

Not responsive



Install Date Posse
Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



From: "White, Robert" <Robert.White@vancouver.ca>
To: "Low, Dale" <Dale.Low@vancouver.ca>

"Shyiak, Amanda" <Amanda.Shyiak@vancouver.ca>
Date: 8/12/2016 11:51:39 AM

Subject: FW: Public Outreach updates
Attachments: VBS Business Outreach Tracking (Responses).xlsx

Hi Dale/Amanda,
 
Can you check the outreach for these stations Matej has indicated as completed, and update our spreadsheet?
 
Thanks!
 
Robert W. White
 
Public Bike Share | Wayfinding
Engineering Services | City of Vancouver
604-871-6339 | robert.white@vancouver.ca
 

From: Matej Mecar [mailto:matej@mobibikes.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 11:49 AM
To: Public Bike Share; White, Robert
Cc: Tanya Paz; Pegah Abdolhosseini; Mia Kohout
Subject: Public Outreach updates
 
Hello all involved,
 
Public Outreach update
 

 
Thank you

 

Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive

Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



8/10/2016 16:37:44 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th ins  Residential building 2085 West 5th No name given No name given Phone Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 3
I spoke to the management company receptionist who wouldn't share the building managers contact and asked me to email them informational collateral. They will email 
back with comments if needed. 

8/10/2016 16:39:00 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th ins  Private residence 2090 West 5th In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 5  lives in a building across the street from the proposed station is in support of the VBS

8/10/2016 16:40:31 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th ins  Private residence 2104 Arbutus st In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 5 house will face the proposed station and he is in support of the VBS
8/10/2016 16:50:48 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th ins  Residential building 2101 west 5th No contact No contact In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 0 I could not reach the manager in this building. I will attempt contact again. 

After several attempts I have been unable to reach the manager of this building in person

Not responsive

Not responsive
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From: "Low, Dale" <Dale.Low@vancouver.ca>
To: phil.doty@cyclehop.com

mia.kohout@cyclehop.com
tanyapazzy
"Timothée HAMEL" <t.hamel@smoove.fr>
"Benjamin Goodge" <14brg@queensu.ca>

Date: 8/23/2016 5:37:30 PM
Subject: Relay Box Field Checks

Attachments: ENG - PBS - Relay Boxes - All Field Checks - 2016-08-23.XLSX

Hello,
 
As we discussed on Friday I have prepared a summary of the field checks Tim and I have done so far looking for City
poles where a relay box can be installed. A few important notes:

·         For the column ‘Current Status’, this is what I saw this morning, please continue to refer to Leif’s daily updates
·         For the column ‘Installation Date’, the cells in red are approved stations that have I do not know when they are

being installed
·         For the column ‘Confidence’, Tim and I rated poles from 1 – 5 with 5 being ‘relay box on pole will definitely

work’ and 1 being ‘relay box on pole will not work’, anything that is 3 or over should work (these are highlighted
in green)

·         There are not very many offset brackets left (Tim can you confirm the exact amount?) when we run out we will
either need to get more or stop using poles that require an offset bracket. Tim can probably explain better how
to get more offset brackets.

·         Columns ‘Height’ and ‘Installation Notes’ are for City crews when they install the relay box.
·         There is a table at the bottom with checks that Tim and I still need to do, as more stations become close to

being approved I will add them and Tim and I can look for more City poles
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Cheers,
 

Dale Low
City of Vancouver, Public Bike Share
Tel: 604-829-2071
E-Mail: dale.low@vancouver.ca
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Field Checks Completed
Field Check Date Current Status (As of Aug 23) Station # Street1 Street2

8/15/2016 Outreach - Waiting on CoV 110 Arbutus W 5th

Not responsive

Not responsive



Upcoming Field Checks
Field Check Date Station # Street1 Street2

Not responsive



Installation Date BIA Ground Disturbance Allowed Pole

*Red cells are Approved Stations without an installation date

Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



Station # Street1 Street 2 Install Date WO # Relay Box Installed   Relay box installed  Pre-Install Inspection Post-Install Inspection
1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70

71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
85
86
87
88

89
90

110 Arbutus W 5th 2-Nov-16 794719 Field Check Required 1-Nov-16 4-Nov-16

91
92

93
94

95
96
97

98
99

100
101

102
103
104
105
106

107

108

109

110
111

112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130

Hamilton Robson
Barclay Lagoon
Cambie Dunsmuir

Past Installation Date Relay Box Installed Pictures uploaded and inspection sheet completed
Upcoming Insta  Waiting for WO No suitable City Pole Check Completed by Amanda but pictures have not yet been uploaded and inspection sheet not uploaded
Past Install Date and Not Insalled Requires Field Check
Removal

Not responsive

Not responsive

Not responsive

tob59
Sticky Note
Marked set by tob59
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Just Waiting for Outreach

Station 
# Street1 Street2 Pole Suggestion Confidence Reason BIA

Ground Disturbance 
Allowed City Crew List

Station # Street1 Street2 Comment

125 Homer Robson Fix
94 Barclay Lagoon Remove

Yard Remove
59 Cambie Dunsmuir Install

Approved Station List
Station # Street1 Street2 Comment

110 Arbutus W 5th Pole 1/21 medium across street Yes 93 Chilco Robson Mast Sign
77 Whyte Chestnut Mast Sign
73 Ontario W 5th Mast Sign
59 Cambie Dunsmuir COV Next Install Pole 2/2
86 Cardero Harwood On Hold

Internal Review Required

Station 
# Street1 Street2 Pole Suggestion Confidence Reason BIA

Ground Disturbance 
Allowed

Likely COV, Dale and Tim to Check
Likely COV, Dale and Tim to Check
Likely COV, Dale and Tim to Check

Not responsive

Not responsive

Not responsive

tob59
Sticky Note
Marked set by tob59



Field Checks Completed Likely to work >3
Field Check Date Current Status (As of Aug 23) Station # Street1 Street2 Installation Date BIA Ground Disturbance Allowed Pole Confidence Bracket Height Installation Notes Comments

8/15/2016 Verify Outreach 110 Arbutus W 5th Yes Pole 1/21 3 Normal 4m-5m At intersection Across Street

*Red cells are Approved Stations without an installation date *Green cells are locations where Tim thinks a relay box will work on a City pole

Upcoming Field Checks

Field Check Date
Status (Internal Review unless 

otherwise noted) Station # Street1 Street2 BIA Ground Disturbance Allowed Pole Suggestion Confidence Bracket Reason

Not responsive

Not responsive

Not responsive

Not responsive

Not responsive Not responsive



From: "Tanya Paz" <
To: "Chow, Linda" <linda.chow@vancouver.ca>

"Morishita, Lysa" <Lysa.Morishita@vancouver.ca>
"Mia Kohout" <mia.kohout@cyclehop.com>

Date: 8/16/2016 9:50:13 AM
Subject: Next 50 - priorities

Attachments: Next 50 list.docx

In case you have a moment before our meeting, here's a list of priorities.

Tanya
--
Tanya Paz

604.309.1266 | linkedin.com/in/tanyapaz | @tanyapazzy 
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110 Arbutus W 5th Ave L 

3 Categories 
OMG HAVE TO HAVE IT 
Lucrative part of network 
Plan B or Last 50 

Not responsive

Not responsive



From: "Mia Kohout" <mia.kohout@cyclehop.com>
To: "Morishita, Lysa" <Lysa.Morishita@vancouver.ca>

"Matej Mecar" <matej@mobibikes.ca>
Date: 10/4/2016 8:55:23 AM

Subject: Re: 2110 W 5th Ave

Hi Lysa,

Thanks for the info.  I spoke with Justin yesterday, and now Matej is following up.  I am looping him in so he
knows you have spoken to Justin as well.

Thanks,

Mia

On 16-10-03 5:56 PM, Morishita, Lysa wrote:

>
Hi Mia,

 

Just a heads up, I just got a call from Justin at Prospero, property management company for Arbutus Lodge
at 2110 W 5th. I spoke with Paul, the building caretaker, earlier today which I suspect is why Justin reached
out to you directly.

 

 

Cheers,

Lysa

 

Lysa Morishita, EIT/GIT

Public Bike Share | CITY OF VANCOUVER

o: 604.871.6638

e: lysa.morishita@vancouver.ca

 

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. If you are the intended recipient, please be advised that the content of the message is subject to access, review and disclosure by the sender's email
System Administrator.

 

 

-- neMia KohoutneGeneral Manager, Vancouver Bike Share Inc.ne778-833-3773nene 
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From: "Public Bike Share" <publicbikeshare@vancouver.ca>
To: "Morishita, Lysa" <Lysa.Morishita@vancouver.ca>

Date: 12/9/2016 5:17:37 PM
Subject: RE: Mobi Public Bike Share System Installation

Attachments: ENG - PBS - Gowling WLG 2110 West 5th Avenue Station - 2016-12-06.docx

From: Morishita, Lysa
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 9:32 AM
To: Public Bike Share
Subject: FW: Mobi Public Bike Share System Installation
 
FYI
 

From: Willis, Susan [mailto:Susan.Willis@gowlingwlg.com] On Behalf Of Stewart, Irene
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 4:47 PM
To: Morishita, Lysa; Dobrovolny, Jerry
Cc: Stewart, Irene
Subject: Mobi Public Bike Share System Installation
 
Dear Sirs/Mesdames,
 
Please see attached our letter of today’s date in respect of the above matter.
 
Kind regards,
 
Irene Stewart
Partner

T +1 604 891 2270
F +1 604 443 5639
E irene.stewart@gowlingwlg.com 

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP
550 Burrard Street, Suite 2300, Bentall 5
Vancouver, BC V6C 2B5 Canada

gowlingwlg.com

 
 

The information in this email is intended only for the named recipient and may be privileged or confidential. If
you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately and do not copy, distribute or take action based
on this email. If this email is marked 'personal' Gowling WLG is not liable in any way for its content. E-mails
are susceptible to alteration. Gowling WLG shall not be liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified.

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP is a member of Gowling WLG, an international law firm which consists of
independent and autonomous entities providing services around the world. Our structure is explained in more
detail at www.gowlingwlg.com/legal.

References to 'Gowling WLG' mean one or more members of Gowling WLG International Limited and/or any
of their affiliated businesses as the context requires. Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP has offices in Montréal,
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Ottawa, Toronto, Hamilton, Waterloo Region, Calgary and Vancouver.



Topic Citizen concerns City responses 

Outreach  

No notice given by COV or VBSI to Ms. Cowdell or building managers 
prior to installation. 

VBSI spoke to building manager July 12th on station proposal, and on 
October 31st on station installation. (property manager on Oct. 6) 
No outreach directly to Ms. Cowdell per outreach procedure. 

Complete failure in communication to building tenants with incorrect 
advice on 12, not 16 docks. 

No record of dock indication to citizens, REV0 and REV1 all included 
16 docks. 

COV and VBSI have not followed standard outreach and assessment 
procedure. COV and VBSI did follow standard outreach procedure. 

COV or VBSI have not considered or acknowledged the inconveniences 
above (accessibility, safety, valuation). 

VBSI has spoken to property and building manager which addressed 
most inconveniences. 

Ms. Cowdell would not have known about the station if other tenant 
did not approach VBSI crew. 

VBSI reached out to building manager on July 12th, building manager 
was instructed to inform tenants of proposed station. 

VBSI did not relay tenant feedback to COV. VBSI outreach was provided to COV. 

Alternative 
consideration 

VBSI did not look into alternative locations on north side of the street 
proposed by the building manager. Station proposal was handled as usual. 
No evidence concerns from Ms. Cowdell expressed through building 
manager have ever been considered. 

Parking and 
accessibility 

Removal of three 2-Hour parking spots. 

2 2-hr sports reallocated (12.2m), 3 2-hr spots still available, TSZ 
for moving. 

Moving companies will have to walk further which costs more money. 
Difficult to maneuver furniture in and out of the building due to 
proximity of station. 
Hardship for elderly tenants who have to walk further for pick-up and 
drop-off by caregivers or taxis.  
Station impedes access to primary pick-up and drop-off area for special 
assistance vehicles, such as HandyDART which contradicts the City’s 
Accessible street design standards. 

Emergency  
and safety 

Emergency responders will be adversely affected by traffic caused by 
station. Station over 5 meters from hydrant. 
Fire hydrant access has been impeded, causing delays to emergency 
respons. 

Devaluation 

Accessibility impediments will deter potential tenants resulting in loss 
of rental revenue to Ms. Cowdell. 

Devaluation, same access, visibility is subjective, irrigation system 
should be on private land. No record on graffiti or litter from VBSI. 

Ms. Cowdell’s investments into the building have been devaluated due 
to visibility of station and littering and loitering around station. 
Increased foottraffic on boulevard threatens to destroy newly installed 
irrigation system. 

Precedent 
Station #86 Cardero St and Harwood St removal has set precedent, this 
station faces similar concers so COV should follow precedent and 
remove station. 

Cardero & Harwood outreach process was incomplete COV did not 
catch the oversight which was COV’s mistake. Different situation. 
 



Gowling WLG 2110 West 5th Avenue  

Station #110 (W 5th Ave and Arbutus St) 
 
Summary of letter 
December 1st, 2016 via email 
Gowling WLG acting for Marilyn Cowdell 
 
Complaints and responses: 

- No notice given by COV or VBSI to Ms. Cowdell or building managers prior to installation. 
VBSI reached out to building and property manager in July on station proposal, and in October on station installation. 
No outreach directly to Ms. Cowdell per outreach procedure. 

- Complete failure in communication to building tenants with incorrect advice on 12, not 16 docks. 
No record of dock indication. 
Check REV0 for 12 

- COV and VBSI have not followed standard outreach and assessment procedure. 
COV and VBSI did follow standard outreach procedure. 

- COV or VBSI have not considered or acknowledged the inconveniences above (accessibility, safety, valuation). 
VBSI has spoken to property and building manager which addressed most inconveniences. 

- Ms. Cowdell would not have known about the station of other tenant did not approach VBSI crew. 
VBSI reached out to building manager on July 14th, building manager was instructed to inform tenants of proposed station. 

- VBSI did not relay tenant feedback to COV. 
VBSI outreach was provided to COV. 
 
(June 13th 2016, tenant reached out to measuring crew outside and relayed info to building manager who relayed to tenants. 
Source: Gowling) 
July 14th 2016, Matej had contact with building manager. 
(October 3rd 2016, Building manager received installation notice. Source: Gowling) 
October 6th 2016, Matej had contact with property manager. 
October 31st 2016, Matej had contact with building manager again. 
 

- VBSI did not look into alternative locations on north side of the street proposed by the building manager. 
- No evidence concerns from Ms. Cowdell expressed through building manager have ever been considered. 



Station proposal was handled as usual. 
 

- Bike station has created a material inconvenience and hardship to Ms. Cowdell: 
o Removal of three 2-Hour parking spots. 
o Moving companies will have to walk further which costs more money. 
o Difficult to maneuver furniture in and out of the building due to proximity of station. 
o Hardship for elderly tenants who have to walk further for pick-up and drop-off by caregivers or taxis.  
o Station impedes access to primary pick-up and drop-off area for special assistance vehicles, such as HandyDART 

which contradicts the City’s Accessible street design standards. 
Accessibility, 2 2-hr sports reallocated (12.2m), 3 2-hr spots available, TSZ for moving. 
 

o Emergency responders will be adversely affected by traffic caused by station. 
o Fire hydrant access has been impeded, causing delays to emergency respons. 

Safety concerns, over 5 meters from hydrant. 
 

o Accessibility impediments will deter potential tenants resulting in loss of rental revenue to Ms. Cowdell. 
o Ms. Cowdell’s investments into the building have been devaluated due to visibility of station and littering and 

loitering around station. 
o Increased foottraffic on boulevard threatens to destroy newly installed irrigation system. 

Devaluation, same access, visibility is subjective, irrigation system should be on private land. 
 

- Station #86 Cardero St and Harwood St removal has set precedent, this station faces similar concers so COV should follow 
precedent and remove station. 

Cardero & Harwood outreach process was incomplete COV did not catch the oversight which was COV’s mistake. Different 
situation. 
 
Timeline from letter: 

- June 13th, building tenant talked to crew measuring site and was handed a Mobi flyer. Flyer made its way to building 
manager and from building manager to Ms. Cowdell. 

- Building manager had numerous phone and email conversations with Mia and Matej between June and November 2016. 
- Between June 17th and October 1st, no evidence was provided concerns were being considered by COV or VBSI. 
- October 3rd, building manager was informed of station installation taking place on November 8th. 

  



City records 
Outreach Matej: 
July 14th 2016 – Paul, building manager, letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 
Hates that the bike rack is going right out of the building. Is concerned about the noise and the crowds it will attract. Wishes it 
was a little further away from the building. 
 
October 6th 2016 – Jeff, property manager, phone 
Jeff said the owner is concerned about having a station installed in front of the building after having recently spent a lot of money 
renovating it. The managers main concern was aesthetics. He did mention parking but there is parking behind the building and on 
street parking around the building. The on site manager also mentioned he was concerned about the “type of people” a station 
would bring to the neighbourhood. I’ve explained that won’t be an issue either. So I think it’s really just aesthetics because 
they’ve both mentioned that the building was recently renovated and they didn’t like the idea of a bunch of bikes being and bike 
docks outside. 
 
October 31st 2016 – Paul, building manager, station build out notice, phone 
I spoke to Paul via the intercom. He said he would share the notice with residents. 
 
Lysa: 
October 3rd, 2016 
3:30pm – I spoke with Paul, the building manager at 2110 W 5th (Arbutus Lodge), I addressed his concerns about: 

 Aesthetics 
 Noise of station  
 Crowds gathering 
 Put it on another corner, they spent money improving their corner when other corners did not 
 Against all cycling, he said the Motor Vehicle Act says cyclists are not allowed on the road  

4:45pm – I spoke with Justin at Prospero, the property management company 
 The sprinklers he recently installed are naturally going to overflow and the spray will get the bikes all wet 
 He had spoken with Mia, and was going to follow up again 
 Apologized for his passionate building manager (Paul) 

 
  



Questions VBSI: 
 Mia, interaction between June and October 2016? Reply from Matej: 

o Manager at 2110 West 5th Ave was first contacted on the 12th of July 2016. I was outside of the building and buzzed 
the manager named Paul via intercom. He came out and I let him know that I was from the Vancouver Bike Share 
program and that I wanted to share some information with him. I told him there was a proposed bike share station 
on the South West side of 5th Ave at the intersection of Arbutus and 5th. His words to me were "Not if I have 
anything to do with it" or "not if I can help it" essentially saying he was opposed to the idea. Paul was concerned 
about the station being installed at the proposed location. He said the owner of the building had just spent a few 
million dollars renovating and installing the station right outside the building would not add to the visual appeal of 
all the work that had been done. He was also concerned about "people partying and drinking at the station". He 
thought there would be people coming and "making all sorts of noise" at all times of day at the station and he was 
concerned that one of the residents may end up confronting the "partiers", would get into a physical altercation 
and would end up being arrested (his words, not mine). I assured him that the bike share program is a 
transportation mode not a plaza for people to gather at and there would very unlikely be any partying taking place 
at the station. I gave Paul informational collateral and left to contact the remaining residents in the neighbourhood 
who were close to the station.  
 

o My next communication in regards to this building was on October 6th when I spoke to Jeff Nightingale, the 
property manager for 2110 West 5th Ave on the phone. Jeff was also concerned about having the station installed so 
close to the building after the owner had spent millions of dollars renovating the premises. He had suggested 
alternate sites. I told him Arbutus st. was too busy of a road to have a bike share station installed on. 5th Ave east 
of Arbutus is on too much of an incline and installing a station mid way down the block is not ideal as having a 
station close to an intersection increases it's visibility.  
 

o My final interaction with Paul the building manager was on October 31st, when I dropped off the station installation 
notice. I spoke to Paul over the intercom and let him know that the station had been approved and would be 
installed in the next 48 hours. He said he would put the installation notice up in the lobby and did not further 
oppose the station.  

 
 Phil, any record of littering or graffiti at this station? Reply from Phil: 

o There is no record of littering or graffiti at this station. 
 

 



From: "Thorseth, Leif" <Leif.Thorseth@vancouver.ca>
To: "Morishita, Lysa" <Lysa.Morishita@vancouver.ca>

Date: 10/3/2016 1:03:32 PM
Subject: RE: Outreach call prep

I believe it is.
 

From: Morishita, Lysa
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 1:02 PM
To: Thorseth, Leif
Subject: RE: Outreach call prep
 
Thanks Leif. Is this the Arbutus and 5th property? http://www.prospero.ca/residential/other-vancouver/6-arbutus-lodge
 

From: Thorseth, Leif
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:22 AM
To: Morishita, Lysa
Subject: RE: Outreach call prep
 
Hi lysa,
Station 110 – Arbutus and W 5th Av Station.  
There were no records in the Citizen Feedback spreadsheet or the PBS email.
2101 W 5th Av is the building across the street and outreach did not successfully contact this building according to their records.
2110 W 5th Av is the building adjacent to the proposed PBS station –  Hates that the bike rack is going right out of the
building. Is concerned about the noise and the crowds it will attract. Wishes it was a little further away from the building.
There was no phone number given.
 
For Station  68 – Cypress and Broadway
I have attached the email that explains concerns from August 9, 2016.
I have also attached a the Citizen feedback spreadsheet for you to browse.  
 
I can’t find anything on a petition being sent in. Did it come by mail?
Thanks
Leif

 
 
 

 
 

From: Morishita, Lysa
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 10:13 AM
To: Thorseth, Leif
Subject: Outreach call prep
 
Hi Leif,
 
I want to call the concerned residents/neighbours at the Arbutus and 5th station and the Cypress and Broadway station. Could you please
gather the details and history of outreach to prepare me for those calls?
 
Who do I call? What are their biggest concerns? How and when did they voice those concerns? What information can I provide that might
ease those concerns?
 
Thanks,
Lysa
 
Lysa Morishita, EIT/GIT
Public Bike Share | CITY OF VANCOUVER
o: 604.871.6638
e: lysa.morishita@vancouver.ca
 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended
recipient, please be advised that the content of the message is subject to access, review and disclosure by the sender's email System Administrator.
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From: "Public Bike Share" <publicbikeshare@vancouver.ca>
To: "Morishita, Lysa" <Lysa.Morishita@vancouver.ca>

Date: 8/19/2016 5:03:39 PM
Subject: RE: Public outreach updates

 
Hi Lysa,
Below is an overview for the outreach.
I can email this to Metaj after you take a look at it
Thanks
 

 
Station 110 - 5th and Arbutus 
Outreach still needed for:
Residential Building (2085 W 5th) - 0 (no contact was made)
Residential Building (2102 W 5th) - 0 (no contact was made)
Residential Building (2110 W 5th) - 0 (no contact was made after several attempts, no documentation of previous
attempts)
Residential Building (2101 W 5th) - 0 (no contact was made after several attempts, no documentation of previous
attempts, 1 attempt has been documented)

Not responsive

Not responsive



 
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Not responsive



From: "Tanya Paz" 
To: "Morishita, Lysa" <Lysa.Morishita@vancouver.ca>

Date: 7/14/2016 2:01:40 PM
Subject: Re: Station 110: 5th & Arbutus - submission for permit application

I found the suggestions in this email very proactive.

Much appreciated.

Tanya

On Wed, Jul 13, 2016 at 8:04 PM Morishita, Lysa <Lysa.Morishita@vancouver.ca> wrote:
Hi Tanya,

 

Thanks for the submission, overall I think the location is a good one and would imagine it will be approved fairly quickly.

 

As is shown on the drawing, there is a fire hydrant near the station.  The location of the 2 hour parking sign indicates where clearance is
required for the fire hydrant, also shown on your drawing. I’m going to start the drawing through the review process, but add a note saying that
you will provide a 110_REV1 that shifts the station slightly westward so it is not encroaching on the fire hydrant clearance so you can get a
headstart on drafting.

 

At this point, I would recommend you initiate the outreach process with the adjacent residential buildings.

 

Cheers,

Lysa

 

From: Tanya Paz [mailto
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 6:09 PM
To: Morishita, Lysa; Public Bike Share
Subject: Station 110: 5th & Arbutus - submission for permit application

 

Please see attached PDF of proposed station. 

 

Do not hesitate to contact me if revisions are required (once all and any CoV revisions required have been gathered).

 

Thank you,

 

Tanya Paz

Project Manager, Station Siting

Vancouver Bike Share Inc. (Mobi) 

604.309.1266

 

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

"Public Bike Share" <publicbikeshare@vancouver.ca>
Date: 7/13/2016 6:08:40 PM

Subject: Station 110: 5th & Arbutus - submission for permit application
Attachments: 110_REV0 (e-sealed).pdf

Please see attached PDF of proposed station. 

Do not hesitate to contact me if revisions are required (once all and any CoV revisions required
have been gathered).

Thank you,

Tanya Paz
Project Manager, Station Siting
Vancouver Bike Share Inc. (Mobi) 
604.309.1266

--
Tanya Paz

604.309.1266 | linkedin.com/in/tanyapaz | @tanyapazzy 

s.22(1)

tob59
Sticky Note
Marked set by tob59



STATION #:
STATION LOCATION: 

REV DATE DESIGNED BY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

!(

Arb
utu

s
Str

eet Ma
ple

Str
eet

Cy
pre

ss
Str

eet

Yew
 St

ree
t

Vin
e S

tree
t

West 6th Avenue

West 8th Avenue

West 7th Avenue

West 3rd Avenue

West 4th Avenue

West 5th Avenue

APEGBC ENGINEER SEALNOTES

ALL DISTANCES ARE IN METERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

SITE CONDITIONS

ACCESS

ESTIMATED COSTSWAYFINDING SIDE

W
he

el
St

op

W 5TH AVE

A
RBU

TU
S ST

TOOK PHOTO

HERE

STOP SIGNRELOCATE 2 HR PARKING SIGN

STO
P LIN

E

0.
3

1.
6

1.
1

6.6

11.21.0

SS

CB2.7

¯ ¯

CYCLEHOP

W 5TH AVE / ARBUTUS ST

SHEET: 1 OF 1
DRAWING:   110_REV0

0

SCALE:  1:200

28-JUN-2016

         110

SLOPE - FLAT
SURFACE - ASPHALT
SURFACE NOTES -  N/A
SPECIAL ZONE - NOT APPLICABLE
PROXIMITY TO BIKE LANES - WITHIN 2-3 BLOCKS
TYPE OF CAR PARKING - 2 HOURS PARKING 9AM - 6PM
EXCEPT WITH PERMIT
BUS ROUTE - NO
BIKE RENTAL WITHIN 50M - NO

MAINTENANCE (INCL. REBALANCING):
2HR PARKING BEHIND STATION

RELOCATE 2HR PARKING SIGN
ADD WHEEL STOP

INSTALLATION: 2HR PARKING BEHIND STATION

GROUND DISTURBANCE
2 HILTI BOLTS TO BE BOLTED ON EITHER END OF
DOCKING STATION
2 IN FIRST BASEPLATE, 2 IN LAST BASEPLATE
4 HILTI BOLTS IN SMALL SIGN
MAXIMUM PENETRATION DEPTH 10CM

-TPFE N/A

DESCRIPTION

2100 BLK W 5TH AVE, BETWEEN ARBUTUS ST AND YEW ST

25-JUNE-2016

SIDE OF STREET: SOUTH
STATION TYPE: ON ROADWAY
OWNER: CITY OF VANCOUVER
STATION FEATURES:           16 DOCKS, 1 SMALL SIGN
BIKE DOCK ORIENTATION: ANGLED RIGHT



From: "Morishita, Lysa" <Lysa.Morishita@vancouver.ca>
To: "Mia Kohout" <mia.kohout@cyclehop.com>

Date: 10/3/2016 5:56:46 PM
Subject: 2110 W 5th Ave

Hi Mia,
 
Just a heads up, I just got a call from Justin at Prospero, property management company for Arbutus Lodge at 2110 W
5th. I spoke with Paul, the building caretaker, earlier today which I suspect is why Justin reached out to you directly.
 

 
Cheers,
Lysa
 
Lysa Morishita, EIT/GIT
Public Bike Share | CITY OF VANCOUVER
o: 604.871.6638
e: lysa.morishita@vancouver.ca
 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient, please be advised that the content of the message is subject to access, review and
disclosure by the sender's email System Administrator.
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Don’t want crowds gathering -
Noise of the station and gathering crowds -

Ugly!-
Totally against it-
Managed by Prospero-

Put it on another corner, don't put it on our corner -
We do not want to support a sustainable mode of transportation-
Against all cycling, guys on the bikes should be paying insurance -

The mayor of this city is breaking the law by allowing cyclists on the roads -

"Oh I've had enough with you I'm too busy to talk to you goodbye"

Paul is building manager 2110 W 5th (Arbutus Lodge)

Very reasonable-
Sprinklers naturally overflow spray onto the road so the bikes will get all wet-
Follow up with Mia-

Justin at Prospero called 4:45 Monday

Outreach: Arbutus & 5th 
Monday, October 03, 2016
3:27 PM

   PBS 2016 Page 1    
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From: "Matej Mecar" <matej@mobibikes.ca>
To: "Morishita, Lysa" <Lysa.Morishita@vancouver.ca>

Date: 8/19/2016 4:28:31 PM
Subject: Public outreach updates

Attachments: VBS Business Outreach Tracking (Responses)-6.xlsx

Hi Lysa, 

We have finished outreach for a few more stations today. I’ve attached the excel sheet with all the comments. 

Station 110 - 5th and Arbutus 

Station 144 - 1500 Blk W 2nd Ave

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Not responsive

Not responsive
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Not responsive



7/14/2016 15:33:07 W5th and  #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2110 w arbutus Paul Paul Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 1
Hates that the bike rack is going right out of the building. Is concerned about the noise and the crowds it will attract. Wishes it was a little further away 
from the building. 

Not responsive

Not responsive



8/10/2016 16:37:44 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2085 West 5th No name given No name given Phone Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 3 I spoke to the management company receptionist who wouldn't share the building managers contact and asked me to email them informational 
8/10/2016 16:39:00 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Private residence 2090 West 5th In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 5 ives in a building across the street from the proposed station is in support of the VBS
8/10/2016 16:40:31 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Private residence 2104 Arbutus st In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 5 house will face the proposed station and he is in support of the VBS
8/10/2016 16:50:48 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2101 west 5th No contact No contact In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 0 I could not reach the manager in this building. I will attempt contact again. 

8/12/2016 9:36:18 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2101 West 5th Ave No contact No contact In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 0 After several attempts I have been unable to reach the manager of this building in person

Not responsive

Not responsive

Not responsive
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#110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Another failed attempt to Contact this building manager. 

Not responsive

Not responsive



From: "Matej Mecar" <matej@mobibikes.ca>
To: "Morishita, Lysa" <Lysa.Morishita@vancouver.ca>

Date: 8/18/2016 10:52:51 AM
Subject: Re: Outreach Updates

Attachments: VBS Business Outreach Tracking (Responses)-4.xlsx

Hello again,

Please see attached excel sheet for details. 

Thanks

Matej

On Aug 18, 2016, at 10:49 AM, Matej Mecar <matej@mobibikes.ca> wrote:

Hi Lysa,

I wanted to forward you the finished station list Robert has approved and add the ones Pegah and I finished yesterday and so far today. 

Please refer to the list and my comments in red. 

We’ve also finished a few new stations. 

Please refer below for the follow up of Robetrs email. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks 

<Screen Shot 2016-08-09 at 9.38.42 AM.png>

Begin forwarded message:

From: "White, Robert" <Robert.White@vancouver.ca>
Subject: RE: Outreach Updates
Date: August 16, 2016 at 4:45:31 PM PDT
To: Matej Mecar <matej@mobibikes.ca>
Cc: Public Bike Share <publicbikeshare@vancouver.ca>

Hi Matej,
 
Thanks for the updated sheet. Below I’ve responded to each of the stations you’ve identified as complete.
When you’ve completed any additional outreach, please email our team account
at publicbikeshare@vancouver.ca, and Lysa/Melissa/Leif/or I will make sure your updates feed into our review
process and get back to you.
 Not responsive

Not responsive



110 – Please make and document additional contact attempts with the addresses you’ve identified.
We’d previously discussed with Pegah a guideline of 3 attempts over the span of a week or more to
ensure under reasonable circumstances citizens have the opportunity to be notified before the station
is installed I tried contacting the building manager for the third time without a response. 

 
Thanks again Matej. The process may seem thorough but the documentation is extremely helpful when
responding to any notification process concerns we may receive from the public, or Council.
 
Robert W. White
 
Public Bike Share | Wayfinding
Engineering Services | City of Vancouver
604-871-6339 | robert.white@vancouver.ca

Not responsive

Not responsive



Timestamp Station Number Proposed Station Location Business Name Business Address Name of Owner/ Manager Name of Contact Type of Contact Informational Collateral Left Level of Support from Con  Notes
Not responsive



Not responsive



7/12/2016 15:14:05

7/14/2016 10:11:11

7/14/2016 10:14:08

7/14/2016 10:22:30

7/14/2016 10:28:36

7/14/2016 10:30:36

7/14/2016 10:32:41

7/14/2016 10:35:43

7/14/2016 10:38:58

7/14/2016 10:40:58

7/14/2016 10:43:40

7/14/2016 10:49:35
7/14/2016 10:53:36
7/14/2016 10:55:24
7/14/2016 10:56:54
7/14/2016 11:28:24
7/14/2016 11:34:24
7/14/2016 12:12:10
7/14/2016 12:22:58
7/14/2016 12:27:04
7/14/2016 12:41:41

7/14/2016 15:33:07 W5th and arbutus 
#110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as 
well?) Residential building 2110 w arbutus Paul Paul Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 1

Hates that the bike rack is going right out of the building. Is concerned about the noise and the crowds it will attract. Wishes it was a 
little further away from the building. 

Not responsive
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8/10/2016 16:37:44 110
#110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as 
well?) Residential building 2085 West 5th No name given No name given Phone Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 3

I spoke to the management company receptionist who wouldn't share the building managers contact and asked me to email them 
informational collateral. They will email back with comments if needed. 

8/10/2016 16:39:00 110
#110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as 
well?) Private residence 2090 West 5th In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 5 lives in a building across the street from the proposed station is in support of the VBS

8/10/2016 16:40:31 110
#110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as 
well?) Private residence 2104 Arbutus st In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 5 house will face the proposed station and he is in support of the VBS

8/10/2016 16:50:48 110
#110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as 
well?) Residential building 2101 west 5th No contact No contact In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 0 I could not reach the manager in this building. I will attempt contact again. 

Not responsive

Not responsive
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8/12/2016 9:36:18 110
#110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as 
well?) Residential building 2101 West 5th Ave No contact No contact In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 0 After several attempts I have been unable to reach the manager of this building in person

Not responsive

Not responsive



Not responsive



From: "Chow, Linda" <linda.chow@vancouver.ca>
To: "Thorseth, Leif" <Leif.Thorseth@vancouver.ca>

"Low, Dale" <Dale.Low@vancouver.ca>
Date: 7/14/2016 4:41:02 PM

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

Station approval pending outreach 6
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

"Summerton, Melissa" <Melissa.Summerton@vancouver.ca>
Date: 8/16/2016 11:45:12 AM

Subject: Station Outreach/etc
Attachments: ENG - PBS - Mobi VBS Outreach Tracking (Responses) - 2016-08-15.XLSX

Hi Lysa/Mel,
 
Quick update on station progress. I’ve attached Matej’s latest spreadsheet.

Incomplete:
 

110 – Arbutus & 5th

·         Unsuccessful attempt to contact residential building across the street over a period of 2 days (Aug-10-12). I’m requesting an additional attempt.

 
Thanks,
 
Robert W. White
 
Public Bike Share | Wayfinding
Engineering Services | City of Vancouver
604-871-6339 | robert.white@vancouver.ca
 

Not responsive
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Timestamp Station Number Proposed Station Location Business Name Business Address Name of Owner/ Manager Name of Contact Type of Contact Informational Collateral Left Level of Support from Contact Notes
Not responsive



7/14/2016 15:33:07 W5th and arbutus #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2110 w arbutus Paul Paul Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 1 Hates that the bike rack is going right out of the building. Is concerned about the noise and the crowds it will attract. 

Not responsive
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Not responsive



8/10/2016 16:37:44 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2085 West 5th No name given No name given Phone Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 3 I spoke to the management company receptionist who wouldn't share the building managers contact and asked me to 
8/10/2016 16:39:00 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Private residence 2090 West 5th In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 5 ives in a building across the street from the proposed station is in support of the VBS
8/10/2016 16:40:31 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Private residence 2104 Arbutus st In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 5 house will face the proposed station and he is in support of the VBS

I could not reach the manager in this building. I will attempt contact again. 

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

Date: 8/19/2016 5:32:56 PM
Subject: FW: Public outreach updates

 
 

From: Morishita, Lysa
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 5:31 PM
To: Public Bike Share
Subject: RE: Public outreach updates
 
Hi Leif,
 
See my comments below in purple.
 
Thanks,
Lysa
 

From: Public Bike Share
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 5:04 PM
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
Residential Building (2121 W 5th)
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

Date: 7/13/2016 8:06:54 PM
Subject: FW: Station 110: 5th & Arbutus - submission for permit application

Attachments: 110_REV0 (e-sealed).pdf

Hi Leif,
 
Please add to trello/vandocs.
 
On the trello card, please add a note saying that VBS will submit a new drawing (110_REV1) that shifts the station slightly
westward to maintain fire hydrant clearance.
 
Otherwise, can start getting approval from the various groups.
 
Thanks,
Lysa
 
From: Tanya Paz 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 6:09 PM
To: Morishita, Lysa; Public Bike Share
Subject: Station 110: 5th & Arbutus - submission for permit application
 
Please see attached PDF of proposed station. 
 
Do not hesitate to contact me if revisions are required (once all and any CoV revisions required have been
gathered).
 
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
To: vancouvermontessorischool@telus.net

Date: 11/16/2016 12:36:24 PM
Subject: Public Bike Share Station at Arbutus & W 5th Ave

Dear
 
Thank you for contacting us and sharing your safety concerns about the Mobi station on Arbutus Street and 5th Avenue.
Our goal for Mobi is to provide residents and visitors with an easy and convenient transportation option to help support
sustainable transportation within the City. The Mobi stations will be located approximately 2-3 blocks apart throughout
the initial service area.
 
In regards to your safety concern, the station proposal was reviewed by an independent Professional Engineer for safety
and transportation impacts. When bikes are in the station, all station features will be no wider than a parked car, along
with room for riders to back the bikes in and out similar to opening a car door. In addition, the City of Vancouver reviews
and considers safety, access, traffic, and special events. We continuously monitor the station and we may make
adjustments over time, so don't hesitate to send us any further questions or observations you may have.
 
Thank you for your concerns,
 
The City of Vancouver Public Bike Share Team
vancouver.ca/bikeshare

s.22(1)
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From: "Public Bike Share" <publicbikeshare@vancouver.ca>
To:

Date: 11/16/2016 12:34:34 PM
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

Date: 11/16/2016 12:37:53 PM
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

Date: 10/27/2016 1:20:24 PM
Subject: Re: Granville and W 10th Av

Hi Leif,

at 2104 Arbutus was in support of the station. He lives on the South East
corner of 5th and Arbutus in a subdivided house.

2101 West 5th was unreachable. I’ve left informational collateral at the entrance to the building but
not sure if the manager was the one who received it. I’ve tried to contact him/her several times.
His buzzer I was unable to find any contact information for the building online. 

Matej

On Oct 27, 2016, at 1:06 PM, Thorseth, Leif <Leif.Thorseth@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Hi Matej,
Thanks for this.
 
For Station 110
I just need to clarify that 2104 Arbutus who is in support of this station is from 2140 and not
2104.
 
For 2101 W 5th Av, I know that you have tried several time to contact these residents without success but did you
ever leave any literature with this building? Or is there any number to call that you could leave them a voice mail with
Mobi information? You might have done this already but it isn’t documented. I just want to make sure that we have
done this and that it’s documented.
 
 
 

From: Matej Mecar [mailto:matej@mobibikes.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 11:36 AM
To: Thorseth, Leif
Subject: Re: Granville and W 10th Av
 
Hi Leif, 
 
Re: Station #110
The managers main concern was aesthetics. He did mention parking but there is parking behind the building
and on street parking around the building. The on site manager also mentioned he was concerned about the
“type of people” a station would bring to the neighbourhood. I’ve explained that won’t be an issue either.
So I think it’s really just aesthetics because they’ve both mentioned that the building was recently
renovated and they didn’t like the idea of a bunch of bikes being and bike docks outside. 
 
Matej
 
 

On Oct 27, 2016, at 11:19 AM, Thorseth, Leif <Leif.Thorseth@vancouver.ca> wrote:
 
Hi Matej,
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For Station 110, Did you explain how the system works? Was his main concern aesthetics? Or was it loss of
parking?
Thanks
Leif

From: Matej Mecar [mailto:matej@mobibikes.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 9:25 AM
To: Thorseth, Leif
Subject: Re: Granville and W 10th Av
 
Good morning Leif, 
 
No problem, I printed the drawing out yesterday and have it on my to-do list. 

Also, are we missing anything else for station #19, I spoke to Mac a couple of weeks ago, they were
the only ones that had not been contacted before and station #110, I spoke to the building manager
opposed to the site. I’ve recorded the outreach in the Outreach tracking form. 
 
Thanks
 
 <image002.png>
 
 

On Oct 27, 2016, at 9:01 AM, Thorseth, Leif <Leif.Thorseth@vancouver.ca> wrote:
 
 
Good Morning Matej, 
 
Could you re-engage (Outreach) with the businesses  for this station. Because this site has moved to the
west side of Granville St.
I have attached the drawing for reference. 
 
Thanks
 
Leif Thorseth 
Public Bike Share Team 
City of Vancouver Engineering Services
320 - 507 West Broadway Vancouver, BC  V5Z 0B4 
T: 604.873.7267
email: leif.thorseth@vancouver.ca
 
<DOC 2016 310874  ENG - PBS - Station Siting - 70_REV1 - Granville St and W 10th Ave -
2016-10-19.pdf>
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From: "Chow, Linda" <linda.chow@vancouver.ca>
To: "Thorseth, Leif" <Leif.Thorseth@vancouver.ca>

Date: 10/12/2016 5:46:17 PM
Subject: RE: Matej - Outreach summary.

Hi Leif - Thank you for following up. Let’s chat tomorrow with the team about next steps.
 
 
Thanks,
Linda
 

From: Thorseth, Leif
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 5:04 PM
To: Chow, Linda
Subject: Matej - Outreach summary.
 
 
Hi Linda,
Below are some station that we could have a quick chat about tomorrow.  
 
I spoke with Matej about the following outreach;

Station 110 – Arbutus and W 5th Av
The adjacent property manager to the station is totally against this installation.
“potentially Sensitive”

Thanks
Have a good night.
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
To: "Morishita, Lysa" <lysa.morishita@vancouver.ca>

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
2110 W 5th Av is the building adjacent to the proposed PBS station – A Paul (Manager) Hates that the bike rack is going right out of the
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
"White, Robert" <Robert.White@vancouver.ca>

Date: 7/14/2016 2:46:39 PM
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

Station 93 – Chilco and Robson
Station 110 – Arbutus and W 5th Av
 
 

From: Chow, Linda
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 2:14 PM
To: Morishita, Lysa; Summerton, Melissa; Thorseth, Leif; Low, Dale; White, Robert
Subject: PBS stations
 
Hi – Here’s the updated spreadsheet showing installed stations, relay box info, and stations to target for approval. Please
let me know if anything is incorrect or missing.
 
 
Thanks,
Linda
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From: "Thorseth, Leif" <Leif.Thorseth@vancouver.ca>
To: "Matej Mecar" <matej@mobibikes.ca>

Date: 8/22/2016 5:38:52 PM
Subject: RE: Public outreach updates

Thanks Matej,
This is great. I have updated the  spread sheet.
Thanks again.
Leif
 

From: Matej Mecar [mailto:matej@mobibikes.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:20 PM
To: Thorseth, Leif
Cc: Public Bike Share; Mia Kohout; Pegah Abdolhosseini
Subject: Re: Public outreach updates
 
Hi Leif,
 
I’ve updated some of these stations. A few of them didn’t have the correct addresses in the VBS document. I’ve
entered notes into the document in Red. 
 
We have also completed outreach for station 85.
 
I’ve attached the Excel sheet with all the comments. 
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Station 110 - 5th and Arbutus 
Outreach still needed for:
Residential Building (2121 W 5th) Further than 20 meters from proposed station. 
Residential Building (2110 W 5th) - 0 (no contact was made after several attempts, no documentation of previous
attempts) I spoke to this building manager on July 14th. Address had been entered incorrectly in VBS form. It has
been corrected now. 
Residential Building (2101 W 5th) - 0 (no contact was made after several attempts, no documentation of previous
attempts, 1 attempt has been documented) Three attempts to do outreach for this location are documented in VBS
form.

 
Station 144 - 1500 Blk W 2nd Ave
Outreach completed – Still in internal review.

 
 
Thank you
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F r o m : "Scott, Douglas" <douglas.scott@vancouver.ca>
T o : "Morishita, Lysa" <Lysa.Morishita@vancouver.ca>

D a te : 9/29/2016 3:46:47 PM
Su b j e c t : RE: TPL Comment Log (PBS)

Hi Lysa
 
My comments in red below.
 

 

From: Gould, Brian
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 10:53 AM
To: Morishita, Lysa
Cc: Thorseth, Leif; Summerton, Melissa
Subject: RE: TPL Comment Log (PBS)
 
Comments on Approvals:
Arbutus/5 th (110): See requirement to respect clearance from hydrant and therefore visibility of/at stop sign.
 
Ontario/5th (73): Great bike route intersection, but this stretch of Ontario is on our radar for changes rather quickly. Suspect this station may need to be moved around at some point, might last longer on 5th but that’s on our list right after.
 
Main/E Georgia (99): Ah, my old friend the ad panel on a downtown sidewalk. You’re right, damage has already been done.
 
Alberni/Gilford (61): Same block as Alberni/Chilco (95) - I’m assuming this is just trying to be as close to Denman as possible and that we could also expect one to show up more like Bidwell?
 

 

From: Gould, Brian
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From: "Ben Goodge" <ben@mobibikes.ca>
To: "Thorseth, Leif" <Leif.Thorseth@vancouver.ca>

Date: 10/28/2016 8:48:24 AM
Subject: Station 110 & 165 - TMPs

Attachments: TMP STATION #110 V.1.pdf
TMP STATION 165.pdf
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TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN STATION #110 DATE OF IMPLEMENTATION: 

2100 BLK W 5TH AVE, BETWEEN ARBUTUS STAND YEW ST TIME OF IMPLEMENTATION: 



FIRE HYDRANT

2.0M

5.0M

12.5M INSTALLATION TRUCK

13.5M BIKE STATION INSTALLATION ZONE

9M INSTALLATION VAN

C
O

L
U

M
B

I
A

 
S

T

W 4TH AVE

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN - STATION 165

2000 BLK COLUMBIA ST, SOUTH OF W 4TH AVE

DATE OF IMPLEMENTATION

HOURS OF IMPLEMENTATION

9:30AM - 3:30PM



From: "Matej Mecar" <matej@mobibikes.ca>
To: "Thorseth, Leif" <Leif.Thorseth@vancouver.ca>

Date: 10/7/2016 4:41:28 PM
Subject: Station 110

Hi Leif,

I forgot to ask about station 110. I spoke to Jeff Nightingale yesterday who is the property manager
at 2110 West 5th Ave. He wanted to know why we chose that specific location for the station. The
owner of the building didn’t want the station in front of the building because they just spent a lot of
money renovating the exterior and didn’t want a Mobi station in front of the building.

How would you like me to proceed?

Thanks,

Matej
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From: "Ben Goodge" <ben@mobibikes.ca>
To: "Thorseth, Leif" <Leif.Thorseth@vancouver.ca>

Date: 10/28/2016 7:54:14 AM
Subject: TSZ Permit Application

Attachments: TMP STATION 19.pdf

Hi Leif,

I am having trouble attaching the TMP's for 110 and 165. I will send you this for now and the other TMPs shortly. Thanks.

 

Station 110 – W 5th Ave & Arbutus St
 

Location of Parking Spaces: Sign 29m on the South side of 2100 block W 5th Ave, starting 17m West of Arbutus St
and heading West.

Existing Parking Regulations: 2hr Parking 9am – 6pm Mon-Fri Except with Permit

 
Details of Work: Parking of installation vehicle for installing bike share station 110. Temporary Special Zone required for
12.5m installation truck, 9m installation van and 5m taper length as per Provincial Traffic Management Manual Regulations

Date: November 2, 2016

 

Time: 9:30 am – 3:30 pm

 

Duration of Work: 2 hours
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Extent of Street Use Needed: Parking Lane Only

 

Extent of Street Use Needed: Parking Lane Only

 

--

Ben Goodge STATION SITING COORDINATOR
M.Pl.
ben@mobibikes.ca | (343) 363-3697
www.mobibikes.ca | Info@mobibikes.ca
Mobi is operated by a subsidiary of  

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
DRAWING:   110_REV1

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

TPFE N/A

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

CYCLEHOP1 04-AUG-2016 TPFE Subject to station being shifted -3m west to provide the proper clearance
 from hydrant and therefore stop sign visibility

-
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110_REV1 - W 5th Ave and Arbutus St -2016-08-08

in list Approved - Ready for Sch R - Send to Vendor for Installation

tob59
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by tob59
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Members Labels Last Updated

just now

Description Edit

Roadway

DOC/2016/212754 - REV0
DOC/2016/242682 - REV1

Attachments

ENG - PBS -Station Siting - 110_REV1 - W 5th Ave and Arbutus St -2016-08-08.tr5
Added Aug 8 at 4:27 PM

 Download  Delete  Comment
TR5

ENG - PBS - Station Siting - 110_REV0 - Arbutus St and W 5th Av - 2016-07-14.tr5
Added Jul 14 at 10:05 AM

 Download  Delete  Comment
TR5

Add an attachment@

Hide completed items Delete@
Author Checklist #1

67%

Add Author as member

Quick review of Station siting package (does it meet City standard?)

Station siting package does not meet city standard - move card to "sent back to vendor"

Recieved Letter of Intent from property owner

Upload files to VanDocs

Update security setting in Van Docs to appropriate members

Upload Location package to Van Map

No Conflicts with PLAN IT
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Move card to Feasibility Review

Hide completed items Delete@
Feasibility Review

67%

Site check station location

Review the dimensions given from the station siting package

Are there minor changes required? (If so "add comment")

Ok to move forward?

Move Card to Transportation Review

not feasible move card to Decline and "add comments" Communicate refusal to vendor

Hide completed items Delete@
Internal Review Required By

57%

Film and Special Events - add SS, CH, and RC

Parking Management - add CD

TDM - add LQ

Transportation Planning - BG

Parks Board - add TW

Real Estate and Facilities Management - Communicate with Alice Yee (not Trello)

Planning - Communicate with Lizette Berdahl

Hide completed items Delete@
Internal Review Completed By

57%

Film and Special Events - Approved? Add comment "approved". Are changes required for approval? Please add descriptive comment.

Parking Management - Approved? Add comment "approved". Are changes required for approval? Please add descriptive comment.

TDM - Approved? Add comment "approved". Are changes required for approval? Please add descriptive comment.
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TDM - Approved? Add comment "approved". Are changes required for approval? Please add descriptive comment.

Transportation Planning - Approved? Add comment "approved". Are changes required for approval? Please add descriptive comment.

Parks Board - Approved? Add comment "approved". Are changes required for approval? Please add descriptive comment.

Real Estate and Facilities Management - Author to add comments from Alice Yee, attach email confirmation.

Planning - Author to add comments from Lizette Berdahl, attach email confirmation.

Hide completed items Delete@
Author Checklist #2

40%

If minor changes are required, communicate to the vendor the requirements and move card to "vendor to update requirements for approval.

When the vendor has updated the requirements move card to PBS Manager Approval

Outreach requirements have been met

no minor changes are required, move card to PBS Manager Approval.

not feasible move card to Decline and "add comments"

Hide completed items Delete@
PBS Manager Approval

50%

Review Drawing - return to staff if revisions required

Add "Approved" as a comment

Move card to City Engineer Approval - select low-risk or potential-sensitivity column

not feasible move card to Decline and "add comments" Communicate refusal to vendor

Hide completed items Delete@
Traffic Management Plan

100%

TMP required

TMP submitted to SP & GN

TMP approved by SP & GN
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Hide completed items Delete@
Author Checklist # 3

30%

Print and Save a PDF copy of the Trello Log to VanDocs

Determine if a work order must be sent to Traffic Operations

Determine if a work order must be sent to Meter Operations

Determine if a Form 1 must be sent to Traffic operations or Meter Operations. If there needs to be a Form 1. Create a Form 1 in the PBS form 1
Board

Determine if changes must be sent to any other affected groups (e.g. Building site inspector)

Send the work order via email to each of the identified operations groups (If meter shop, also add them as a member to the board)

Inform TDM to send Road Closure Notice # 1 to Permanent Road Closure Stakeholders (if applicable)

Check with PMO of any construction in the area and determine if there should be a delay in the installation of the PBS location.

Communicate with the vendor that this Station has been approved.

Update Van Map Station Siting from "Proposed to Approved" in DWG file.

Hide DetailActivity

Leif Thorseth completed Update Van Map Station Siting from "Proposed to Approved" in DWG file. on this card just now

Leif Thorseth completed Communicate with the vendor that this Station has been approved. on this card just now

Leif Thorseth completed Print and Save a PDF copy of the Trello Log to VanDocs on this card just now

Leif Thorseth completed TMP approved by SP & GN on this card just now

Leif Thorseth completed TMP submitted to SP & GN on this card just now

Leif Thorseth completed TMP required on this card just now

Scott Edwards moved this card from City PBS Manager Appoval to Approved - Ready for Sch R - Send to Vendor for Installation yesterday at 5:58 PM

Scott Edwards completed Move card to City Engineer Approval - select low-risk or potential-sensitivity column on this card yesterday at 5:58 PM
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Scott Edwards completed Move card to City Engineer Approval - select low-risk or potential-sensitivity column on this card yesterday at 5:58 PM

Scott Edwards completed Add "Approved" as a comment on this card yesterday at 5:58 PM

Scott Edwards

Approved REV1

yesterday at 5:58 PM - Reply

Leif Thorseth completed no minor changes are required, move card to PBS Manager Approval. on this card yesterday at 5:02 PM

Leif Thorseth completed Outreach requirements have been met on this card yesterday at 5:02 PM

Leif Thorseth moved this card from Verify Outreach/Contact BIA's to City PBS Manager Appoval yesterday at 4:40 PM

Leif Thorseth moved this card from Waiting on Outreach to Verify Outreach/Contact BIA's yesterday at 11:54 AM

Lysa moved this card from Verify Outreach/Contact BIA's to Waiting on Outreach Oct 21 at 2:57 PM

Leif Thorseth added Scott Edwards to this card Aug 25 at 11:08 AM

Leif Thorseth moved this card from Waiting on Outreach to Verify Outreach/Contact BIA's Aug 22 at 5:05 PM

Leif Thorseth

Outreach has been completely

Aug 22 at 3:48 PM - Edit - Delete

Robert White moved this card from Verify Outreach/Contact BIA's to Waiting on Outreach Aug 16 at 11:36 AMRW

Robert White

Additional VBS outreach documentation required.

Aug 16 at 11:36 AM - Reply - Delete

RW

Robert White moved this card from Waiting on Outreach to Verify Outreach/Contact BIA's Aug 16 at 9:59 AMRW



10/28/2016 * 110_REV1 - W 5th Ave and Arbutus St -2016-08-08 on PBS station reviews | Trello

https://trello.com/c/KskY6Unz/103-110-rev1-w-5th-ave-and-arbutus-st-2016-08-08 7/9

Robert White moved this card from Waiting on Outreach to Verify Outreach/Contact BIA's Aug 16 at 9:59 AMRW

Melissa Summerton

Drawing has been updated (see REV1) as per Brian's comments regarding hydrant clearance.

Aug 12 at 2:52 PM - Reply

MS

Leif Thorseth

Outreach: 2110 W 5th Av 
Hates that the bike rack is going right out of the building. Is concerned about the noise and the crowds it will attract. Wishes it was a little further
away from the building.

Aug 8 at 4:29 PM (edited) - Edit - Delete

Leif Thorseth moved this card from Vendor to update requirements for approval to Waiting on Outreach Aug 8 at 4:27 PM

Leif Thorseth attached ENG - PBS -Station Siting - 110_REV1 - W 5th Ave and Arbutus St -2016-08-08.tr5 to this card
Aug 8 at 4:27 PM - Reply

Melissa Summerton moved this card from Sent back to Vendor to Vendor to update requirements for approval Jul 21 at 3:50 PMMS

Melissa Summerton moved this card from Internal Review Required to Sent back to Vendor Jul 21 at 3:49 PMMS

Lysa removed Rick Clark from this card Jul 21 at 3:34 PM

Rick Clark

Approved by FASE. No concerns.

Jul 21 at 9:57 AM - Reply - Delete

RC

Rick Clark completed Film and Special Events - Approved? Add comment "approved". Are changes required for approval? Please add descriptive
comment. on this card Jul 21 at 9:57 AM

RC

Lysa removed Brian Gould from this card Jul 18 at 11:25 AM

Chris Darwent left this card Jul 18 at 8:43 AMCD
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Chris Darwent completed Parking Management - Approved? Add comment "approved". Are changes required for approval? Please add descriptive
comment. on this card Jul 18 at 8:43 AM

CD

Chris Darwent

approved by PMB subject consultation with the surrounding neighbourhood. I concur with TPL's comments.

Jul 18 at 8:43 AM - Reply

CD

Brian Gould completed Transportation Planning - Approved? Add comment "approved". Are changes required for approval? Please add descriptive
comment. on this card Jul 15 at 8:55 AM

BG

Brian Gould

Approved by TPL subject to station being shifted ~3m west to provide the proper clearance from hydrant and therefore stop sign visibility.

Jul 15 at 8:55 AM - Reply - Delete

BG

Liliana Quintero left this card Jul 14 at 5:00 PMLQ

Liliana Quintero

Approved by TDM

Jul 14 at 1:52 PM - Reply - Delete

LQ

Liliana Quintero completed TDM - Approved? Add comment "approved". Are changes required for approval? Please add descriptive comment. on
this card Jul 14 at 1:51 PM

LQ

Leif Thorseth completed Transportation Planning - BG on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth completed TDM - add LQ on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth completed Parking Management - add CD on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth completed Film and Special Events - add SS, CH, and RC on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth completed Move Card to Transportation Review on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM
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Show all actions@

Leif Thorseth completed Ok to move forward? on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth completed Review the dimensions given from the station siting package on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth completed Site check station location on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth completed Move card to Feasibility Review on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth completed Upload Location package to Van Map on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth completed Update security setting in Van Docs to appropriate members on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth completed Upload files to VanDocs on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth completed Quick review of Station siting package (does it meet City standard?) on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth completed Add Author as member on this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth sent this card to the board Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth archived this card Jul 14 at 10:07 AM

Leif Thorseth

VBS will submit a new drawing (110_REV1) that shifts the station slightly westward to maintain fire hydrant clearance.

Jul 14 at 10:07 AM (edited) - Edit - Delete



Source Case ID Category(
ies)

Station 
Number

Street1
(N-S)

Street2
(E-W)

Installed Want a 
Call Back?

Requestor Name Address Phone Email Date 
Created

Action Date Additional Details Action by Action 
Required

Notes

311 101008649233 110 Arbutus W 5th Ave Yes 11/7/2016 11/16/2016 Caller is very concerned about the bike rack that is going to be installed on the south side at Arbutus and W 
5th. She said it is a very dangerous location for both drivers and Mobi users. If cars are heading east, it is very 
difficult to see around the corner to turn south onto Arbutus. There is another bike rack only a couple blocks 
away so she's not sure why one needs to be here. Please call her back to discuss further.

Robert 
Pennings

Email Responded thanking citizen for sharing concerns, and informed 
about City safety checks.

PBS 
Email

101008649233 Safety 110 Arbutus W 5th Ave Yes 11/7/2016 11/16/2016 I live on W. 5th near Arbutus.  There is a new bike share rack going in on the corner of W. 5th and Arubuts.  I 
wanted to let you know that this location makes it very difficult for cars travelling east to turn right on 
Arbutus.  The traffic on Arbutus is heavy in the afternoons….and to see around the corner making a right turn 
is not easy at the best of times….especially if someone is coming from the east side of 5th trying to make a 
right on Arbutus.  
I cannot imagine what it will be like when there are people taking bikes out or returning them with all of the 
cars along there.  As a driver…I do not feel safe.
There is another bike share location only a few blocks from this one.  
I am extremely concerned about the safety of drivers and bike riders.  Please consider moving this bike 
location.

Robert 
Pennings

Email Responded thanking citizen for sharing concerns, and informed 
about City safety checks.

PBS 
Email

Safety 110 Arbutus W 5th Ave Yes 11/6/2016 11/16/2016 I am inquiring about the bike share station that is at W 5th and Arbutus (and not shown on the Mobi map).  Is 
this corner being considered as a permanent spot for the station?   
years, I write to ask for reconsideration of this station, if it is to be placed here.  This corner has limited 
visibility as is, with a lot of fender benders and near misses.  As W 5th is on an incline, the cars or bikes have 
to pull up onto Arbutus (very busy with traffic and backups for the 4th Ave light)) to see if it is safe to enter 
from 5th.  It is a potentially hazardous corner and would be in the best interest for bikers to avoid this 
corner.  My own car was totalled a few years back when parked at this corner.  I have very often heard the 
crashes from my home and the screeching of near misses.  Perhaps Maple at 5th would be a better ans safer 
choice as it is not a thorough fare route like Arbutus.  Thank you for your consideration. I look forward to a 
response.

Robert 
Pennings

Email Responded thanking citizen for sharing concerns, and informed 
about City safety checks.

311 101008637378 Safety 110 Arbutus W 5th Ave Yes 11/3/2016 11/16/2016 Citizen has a complaint regarding the new Mobi Bike Station at the corner of W 5th and Arbutus. This citizen 
has been a resident here for 5 years and knows how dangerous it is for cyclists and vehicles in this tight 
space. She's even seen numerous bike accidents here. Some residents have held meetings to discuss this 
issue, and they all agree that this soecific Mobi Bike Station is very problematic.

Robert 
Pennings

Email Responded thanking citizen for sharing concerns, and informed 
about City safety checks.

Station Details

s.22(1)

s.22(1) s.22(1)

s.22(1)

tob59
Sticky Note
Marked set by tob59



Station Number Street1 Street2 Locations Visited (Address) - Level of Support Locations Not Visited Within 20m Radius (Address) Locations Not Visited Outside 20m Radius (Address) Column1
Not responsive



Not responsive



s.22(1)

s.22(1)

Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



Not responsive



110 Arbutus W 5th

Private Residence (2090 W 5th) - 5
Private Residence (2104 Arbutus) - 5 (I am assuming that 
this is 2140  because 2104 does not exist.)                                            
Residential Building (2110 W 5th) - 1                                             
Residential Building (2101 W 5th) - 0 (no contact was 
made after several attempts, no documentation of 
previous attempts,  - 3 attemps have been documented.

Residential Building (2121 W 5th) 
Residential Building (2140 W 5th)                                                                         
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
7/14/2016 15:33:07 110 110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2110 West 5th Ave Paul Paul Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 1 Hates that the bike rack is going right out of the building. Is concerned about the noise and the crowds it will attract. Wishes it was a little further away from the building. 
8/10/2016 16:37:44 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2085 West 5th No name given No name given Phone Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 3 I spoke to the management company receptionist who wouldn't share the building managers contact and asked me to email them informational collateral. They will email back with comments if needed. 
8/10/2016 16:39:00 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Private residence 2090 West 5th In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet ives in a building across the street from the proposed station is in support of the VBS
8/10/2016 16:40:31 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Private residence 2104 Arbutus st In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet house will face the proposed station and he is in support of the VBS
8/10/2016 16:50:48 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2101 west 5th No contact No contact In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 0 I could not reach the manager in this building. I will attempt contact again. 

8/12/2016 9:36:18 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2101 West 5th Ave No contact No contact In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 0 After several attempts I have been unable to reach the manager of this building in person
8/18/2016 9:36:51 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential Building 2101 West 5th Ave No Contact No Contact In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 0 Another failed attempt to Contact this building manager. 

10/6/2016 16:26 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2110 West 5th Jeff Nightingale - Property Manager Jeff Phone Nothing 2
Jeff said the owner is concerned about having a station installed in front of the building after having recently spent a lot of money renovating it.The managers main concern was aesthetics. He did mention parking but there is parking behind the building and on street parking around the building. The on site manager also mentioned 
he was concerned about the “type of people” a station would bring to the neighbourhood. I’ve explained that won’t be an issue either. So I think it’s really just aesthetics because they’ve both mentioned that the building was recently renovated and they didn’t like the idea of a bunch of bikes being and bike docks outside. 

10/27/2016 16:51 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2101 West 5th No contact No contact In person Letter to the business, Infographic & Fact Sheet 0 No contact again. I've left Informational collateral at the front door.

10/31/2016 16:50 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2101 West 5th No contact No contact In person Station build out notice 0 Not surprisingly, I was unable to contact this manager again.

10/31/2016 16:51 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Rsidenial building 2110 West 5th Ave Paul - Building manager Paul Phone Station build out notice 3 I spoke to Paul via the intercom. He said he would share the notice with residents.

10/31/2016 16:53 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2090 West 5th No contact No contact In person Station build out notice 0 I was unable to get a hold of the resident. I've left notice in mailbox.

10/31/2016 16:54 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2104 Arbutus st No contact No contact In person Station build out notice 0 I was unable to get a hold of the resident. I've left notice in mailbox.

10/31/2016 16:55 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2085 West 5th No contact No contact In person Station build out notice 0 I was unable to get a hold of the building manager. I've left notice in the lobby.
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From: "Pennings, Robert" <Robert.Pennings@vancouver.ca>
To: "Morishita, Lysa" <lysa.morishita@vancouver.ca>

Date: 11/16/2016 10:48:11 AM
Subject: email check

Hi Lysa,
 
I would like to respond to a few concerns about the Arbutus and 5th station we received through 311. I drafted a reply
which you’ll find below, could you check it and let me know what I should edit?
 
Thanks,
 
Robert.
 
Draft:
 
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
and transportation impacts. In addition, the City of Vancouver reviews and considers safety, access, traffic, and special
events. We continuously monitor the station and we may make adjustments over time, so don't hesitate to send us any
further questions or observations you may have.
 
Thank you for your concerns,
 
The City of Vancouver Public Bike Share Team
vancouver.ca/bikeshare
 
 
Concerns:
 
Caller is very concerned about the bike rack that is going to be installed on the south side at Arbutus and W 5th. She said
it is a very dangerous location for both drivers and Mobi users. If cars are heading east, it is very difficult to see around
the corner to turn south onto Arbutus. There is another bike rack only a couple blocks away so she's not sure why one
needs to be here. Please call her back to discuss further.
 
"I live on W. 5th near Arbutus.  There is a new bike share rack going in on the corner of W. 5th and Arubuts.  I wanted to
let you know that this location makes it very difficult for cars travelling east to turn right on Arbutus.  The traffic on
Arbutus is heavy in the afternoons….and to see around the corner making a right turn is not easy at the best of
times….especially if someone is coming from the east side of 5th trying to make a right on Arbutus. 
I cannot imagine what it will be like when there are people taking bikes out or returning them with all of the cars along
there.  As a driver…I do not feel safe.
There is another bike share location only a few blocks from this one. 
I am extremely concerned about the safety of drivers and bike riders.  Please consider moving this bike location."
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From:
To: "Public Bike Share" <publicbikeshare@vancouver.ca>

Date: 11/7/2016 9:45:39 AM
Subject: From Diane

Hello…
 There is a new bike share rack going in on the corner of W. 5th and Arubuts.  I wanted

to let you know that this location makes it very difficult for cars travelling east to turn right on Arbutus.  The traffic on
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

I am extremely concerned about the safety of drivers and bike riders.  Please consider moving this bike location.

Thank you.
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From: RS311BI01@vancouver.ca
To : "Public Bike Share" <publicbikeshare@vancouver.ca>

Date : 11/4/2016 12:00:01 PM
Sub jec t : Public Bike Share - Daily Report

CC12COV2 - Hot Topic Feedback Report - Daily
Shows the details of Hot Topic Feedback cases within a selected time period

Date Run: Friday, November 04, 2016

Start Date: 11/3/2016 12:00:00 AM

End Date: 11/4/2016 12:00:00 AM

Case ID Topic Feedback
Type

Case Details Location Details Want a Call
Back?

Additional Details Requestor
Name

Requestor Address Phone Email Date
Created

Date
Closed

101008637378 Public Bike Share Complaint  INTERSECTION ARBUTUS
ST W 5TH AV

Yes Citizen has a complaint regarding the
new Mobi Bike Station at the corner
of W 5th and Arbutus. This citizen
has been a resident here for 5 years
and knows how dangerous it is for
cyclists and vehicles in this tight
space. She's even seen numerous
bike accidents here. Some residents
have held meetings to discuss this
issue, and they all agree that this
soecific Mobi Bike Station is very
problematic. Please call back

11/3/2016
2:59:00 PM

 

101008638476 Public Bike Share Opinion  Yes Citizen would like to know who in the
city makes decisions or takes part in
the decision making process as to
where Mobi Bike Share stations will be
installed. Please phone him back and
leave a name and call back number if
voicemail is reached.

 11/3/2016
5:15:00 PM

 

CITY_EXCHANGE\\AVWT 1 1 11/4/2016 12:00:01 PM
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From: RS311BI01@vancouver.ca
To : "Public Bike Share" <publicbikeshare@vancouver.ca>

Date : 11/8/2016 1:00:01 PM
Sub jec t : Public Bike Share - Daily Report

CC12COV2 - Hot Topic Feedback Report - Daily
Shows the details of Hot Topic Feedback cases within a selected time period

Date Run: Tuesday, November 08, 2016

Start Date: 11/7/2016 12:00:00 AM

End Date: 11/8/2016 12:00:00 AM

Case ID Topic Feedback
Type

Case Details Location Details Want a Call
Back?

Additional Details Requestor
Name

Requestor Address Phone Email Date
Created

Date
Closed

101008649233 Public Bike Share Complaint  INTERSECTION ARBUTUS
ST W 5TH AV

Yes Caller is very concerned about the
bike rack that is going to be installed
on the south side at Arbutus and W
5th. She said it is a very dangerous
location for both drivers and Mobi
users. If cars are heading east, it is
very difficult to see around the corner
to turn south onto Arbutus. There is
another bike rack only a couple blocks
away so she's not sure why one
needs to be here. Please call her back
to discuss further.

 11/7/2016
8:49:00 AM

 

CITY_EXCHANGE\\AVWT 1 1 11/8/2016 12:00:01 PM
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

I spoke to the management company receptionist who wouldn't share the building managers contact and asked me to email them informational collateral. They will email back with comments if 
needed. 

8/10/2016 16:39:00 110
#110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as 
well?) Private residence 2090 West 5th In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 5 ives in a building across the street from the proposed station is in support of the VBS

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
well?) 0 After several attempts I have been unable to reach the manager of this building in person

8/18/2016 9:36:51 110
#110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as 
well?) Residential Building 2101 West 5th Ave No Contact No Contact In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 0 Another failed attempt to Contact this building manager. 
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From: "Morishita, Lysa" <Lysa.Morishita@vancouver.ca>
To: "Public Bike Share" <publicbikeshare@vancouver.ca>

Date: 8/19/2016 5:31:11 PM
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



informational collateral?
 
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

Date: 8/19/2016 5:51:33 PM
Subject: RE: Public outreach updates

Hi Matej
 
Thanks for the outreach update.
I have highlighted the stations where outreach has been completed and left comments below.
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
To: "Tanya Paz" 

Date: 7/13/2016 8:04:52 PM
Subject: RE: Station 110: 5th & Arbutus - submission for permit application

Hi Tanya,
 
Thanks for the submission, overall I think the location is a good one and would imagine it will be approved fairly quickly.
 
As is shown on the drawing, there is a fire hydrant near the station.  The location of the 2 hour parking sign indicates
where clearance is required for the fire hydrant, also shown on your drawing. I’m going to start the drawing through the
review process, but add a note saying that you will provide a 110_REV1 that shifts the station slightly westward so it is
not encroaching on the fire hydrant clearance so you can get a headstart on drafting.
 
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
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From: "Sigurdson, Johanna" <Johanna.Sigurdson@gowlingwlg.com>
To: "Public Bike Share" <publicbikeshare@vancouver.ca>

Date: 11/22/2016 4:05:24 PM
Subject: Urgent Question

Hello,
 
I have a question as to whether there are policies and/or guidelines for the location of Mobi stations.  Is there a policy,
for example, that the City and/or Mobi must give notice or inform the owners of buildings, perhaps the tenants or strata
owners of units in those buildings that a Mobi station is planned near the building?
 
I located a newspaper article about some West End residents of a co-op who claimed they had not been informed until
they received a notice from Mobi a day or two before the construction was to begin.  Mr Dobrovolny, in that article, said
that the “city is making a point of contacting residents and building owners affected by the new planned bike rental
stations”.  Is this following a policy or a protocol?
 
I have searched the City website and have found nothing that speaks to notice to owners or tenants.  Can you help direct
me, please?
 
Thank you so much!
 
Sincerely,
 
Johanna Sigurdson 
 
Johanna Sigurdson
Library and Information Centre Manager

T +1 604 443 7678

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP
550 Burrard Street, Suite 2300, Bentall 5
Vancouver, BC V6C 2B5 Canada

gowlingwlg.com

 

The information in this email is intended only for the named recipient and may be privileged or
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately and do not copy,
distribute or take action based on this email. If this email is marked 'personal' Gowling WLG is not
liable in any way for its content. E-mails are susceptible to alteration. Gowling WLG shall not be
liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified.

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP is a member of Gowling WLG, an international law firm which
consists of independent and autonomous entities providing services around the world. Our
structure is explained in more detail at www.gowlingwlg.com/legal.

References to 'Gowling WLG' mean one or more members of Gowling WLG International Limited
and/or any of their affiliated businesses as the context requires. Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP has
offices in Montréal, Ottawa, Toronto, Hamilton, Waterloo Region, Calgary and Vancouver.



From: "Vancouver Montessori School" <vancouvermontessorischool@telus.net>
To: "Public Bike Share" <publicbikeshare@vancouver.ca>

Date: 11/6/2016 7:42:02 PM
Subject: 5th and Arbutus in Vancouver

Hello,
I am inquiring about the bike share station that is at W 5th and Arbutus (and not shown on the Mobi map).  Is this corner
being considered as a permanent spot for the station?  As a local resident at this corner for 40+ years, I write to ask for
reconsideration of this station, if it is to be placed here.  This corner has limited visibility as is, with a lot of fender
benders and near misses.  As W 5th is on an incline, the cars or bikes have to pull up onto Arbutus (very busy with traffic
and backups for the 4th Ave light)) to see if it is safe to enter from 5th.  It is a potentially hazardous corner and would be
in the best interest for bikers to avoid this corner.  My own car was totalled a few years back when parked at this corner.
 I have very often heard the crashes from my home and the screeching of near misses.  Perhaps Maple at 5th would be a
better ans safer choice as it is not a thorough fare route like Arbutus.  Thank you for your consideration. I look forward
to a response.
Kindly
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From: "Matej Mecar" <matej@mobibikes.ca>
To: "Thorseth, Leif" <Leif.Thorseth@vancouver.ca>

Date: 8/22/2016 2:19:31 PM
Subject: Re: Public outreach updates

Attachments: VBS Business Outreach Tracking (Responses)-7.xlsx

Hi Leif,

I’ve updated some of these stations. A few of them didn’t have the correct addresses in the VBS
document. I’ve entered notes into the document in Red. 

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



Timestamp Station # Proposed Station Location Business Name Business Address Name of Owner/ Manager Name of Contact Type of Contact Informational Collateral Left Level of Support   Notes
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7/14/2016 15:33:07 W5th and  #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2110 West 15th Ave Paul Paul Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 1 away from the building. 
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8/10/2016 16:37:44 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Residential building 2085 West 5th No name given No name given Phone Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 3 collateral. They will email back with comments if needed. 
8/10/2016 16:39:00 110 #110: 5th & Arbutus St (Vine & 4th instead/as well?) Private residence 2090 West 5th In person Letter to the business, Infographic, Fact sheet 5 lives in a building across the street from the proposed station is in support of the VBS
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
 
From: Tanya Paz [mailto:tanyapazzy@gmail.com]
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

Date: 10/31/2016 9:26:53 AM
Subject: RE: 2 more maps please!

Hi Mia,
 
These maps are ready

·         110.pdf – 5th & Arbutus

Thanks,
 
Robert W. White
 
VIVA Vancouver | Wayfinding
Engineering Services | City of Vancouver
604-871-6339 | robert.white@vancouver.ca
 

From: Mia Kohout [mailto:mia.kohout@cyclehop.com]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 3:40 PM
To: White, Robert
Subject: 2 more maps please!
 

110 2100 Blk W 5th Ave, Between Arbutus St and Yew St 5th & Arbutus Y Latitude: 49.267222
Longitude: -123.153157

 
 
 
-- 
Mia Kohout GENERAL MANAGER
mia.kohout@cyclehop.com | (778) 833-3773
www.mobibikes.ca | Info@mobibikes.ca
Mobi is operated by Vancouver Bike Share Inc, a subsidiary of CycleHop 
 

s.15(1)(l)
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From: "Mia Kohout" <mia.kohout@cyclehop.com>
To: "White, Robert" <Robert.White@vancouver.ca>

Date: 10/28/2016 3:40:11 PM
Subject: 2 more maps please!

110 2100 Blk W 5th Ave, Between Arbutus St and Yew St 5th & Arbutus Y Latitude: 49.267222
Longitude: -123.153157

165 2000 Blk Columbia St, Between W 5th Ave and W 4th Ave Columbia & 4th Y Latitude: 49.267120
Longitude: -123.109370

nenenene-- neMia Kohout GENERAL MANAGERnemia.kohout@cyclehop.com | .mob
ibikes.ca | Info@mobibikes.caneMobi is operated by Vancouver Bike Share Inc, a subsidiary
of CycleHop ne 
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From: "Merryfield, Adam" <Adam.Merryfield@vancouver.ca>
To: "Thorseth, Leif" <Leif.Thorseth@vancouver.ca>

Date: 10/3/2016 5:05:27 PM
Subject: Arbutus Lodge at Arbutus & 5th (2110 W 5th Ave)

Leif,
 
Attached are photos of the front of the building and the contact sheet attached to the front doors with the manager phone
number.
 
Thanks,
Adam





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
To: "Sigurdson, Johanna" <Johanna.Sigurdson@gowlingwlg.com>

Date: 11/24/2016 12:49:43 PM
Subject: RE: Quick Question

Hello Johanna,
 
Thank you for contacting us regarding the notification procedure for a Mobi station. Mobi has a standard procedure for business and
resident notification which takes place during a station proposal to the City and after approval by the City before installation. Mobi will
submit a station proposal to the City which is reviewed by the City and an independent Professional Engineer for safety and
transportation impacts. At the same time, Mobi will visit businesses and residents or their building managers around the station location
and deliver a notification letter and talk to the business owner if they are on site for initial reactions and feedback. If a station proposal is
approved by the City, Mobi will reach out to the surrounding businesses and residents again to notify them about the station installation.
 
Thank you again for taking the time to contact us,
 
The City of Vancouver Public Bike Share Team
vancouver.ca/bikeshare
 

From: Sigurdson, Johanna [mailto:Johanna.Sigurdson@gowlingwlg.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2016 10:28 AM
To: Public Bike Share
Subject: Quick Question
Importance: High
 
Hello,
 
I have been trying to contact someone at the City for two days with a simple question.  Perhaps someone there may answer today?
 
How are property owners and/or tenants notified that there will be a Mobi station situated in close proximity to the premises?  Is there a
procedure?
 
Thank  you,
 
Sincerely, 
 
Johanna Sigurdson
Library and Information Centre Manager

T +1 604 443 7678

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP
550 Burrard Street, Suite 2300, Bentall 5
Vancouver, BC V6C 2B5 Canada

gowlingwlg.com

 

The information in this email is intended only for the named recipient and may be privileged or confidential. If you are not
the intended recipient please notify us immediately and do not copy, distribute or take action based on this email. If this
email is marked 'personal' Gowling WLG is not liable in any way for its content. E-mails are susceptible to alteration.
Gowling WLG shall not be liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified.

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP is a member of Gowling WLG, an international law firm which consists of independent and
autonomous entities providing services around the world. Our structure is explained in more detail at
www.gowlingwlg.com/legal.

References to 'Gowling WLG' mean one or more members of Gowling WLG International Limited and/or any of their
affiliated businesses as the context requires. Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP has offices in Montréal, Ottawa, Toronto,
Hamilton, Waterloo Region, Calgary and Vancouver.



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
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